

**Minutes of a Meeting of Eye Parish Council held
in the Leeds Hall, High Street, Eye on Thursday 21st April 2022 at
7.00pm.**

Consultation with the public until 7.10pm – 2 present

Attendees: Mr A Goodsell, Mr C Lester, Mr A Martin, Mr A Short, Mr A Smith,
Mr R Taylor, Mr G Walker & Cousins Allen, Brown and Simons

58) Apologies for Absence

Ms J Edge, Mr D Eling, Mr M Holmes, Mrs D Magnus and Mrs K Mulholland

59) Declaration of Interests

Mr A Short – Agenda Item 64, Voucher 2

Mr A Smith – Agenda Item 64, Voucher 13

60) Items for City Councillors

There is a for sale sign on land in Whitepost Road saying for Strategic Development – the Ward Councillors asked to find out what this means.

Hill Farm for sale but no planning application in yet for the site.

Thanks given to Adrian and the ECA for their help with the village litter pick.

Issue with tree obliterating a lamppost at the churchyard – clerk will get this sorted.

30mph sign at Eye Green extended.

The dyke at the Green Road allotments is not flowing – Councillor Simons will speak with the Drainage Board.

Member of the public concerned with mattress in the Bus Shelter, stopping people using the shelter when waiting for a bus. Councillor Simons will report this.

Repairs completed at the skate park – concern expressed at anti-social behaviour happening – drug taking, broken bottles.

Mr Short, on behalf of the Parish Council thanked Councillor Brown for his service to the village.

The City Council are doing a consultation for the catchment area for the new Norwood School on footpaths/cycle ways from Eye and Newborough.

Concerns of safety would stop parents sending their children to school this way.

61) Policing

Concern with heavy Lorries going through areas that have a weight limit on them.

Motorbikes speeding and noisy on the A47.

The new Police Superintendent for the area has emailed all parishes and has indicated he would like to attend one of our meetings

62) Speed watch –report

Nothing been done recently but will be starting up soon.

**63) Minutes of the meeting of 17th March 2021 & Matters Arising –
Not included on this agenda**

The minutes were agreed and signed as a true record

5 companies have been asked to quote for repainting the village gates in Crowland Road and Peterborough Road. One verbal quote received so far

13/2022

Parish Councillor Sarah Foster is no longer a councillor as she has not attended a meeting in six months

64) Finance

(i) Accounts for Payment

The following accounts were approved for payment

<i>Creditor</i>	<i>Voucher Number</i>	<i>Details</i>	<i>Nett</i>	<i>VAT</i>	<i>Total</i>	<i>Chq No</i>
B Stanojevic	1	Wages - March	£730.03		£730.03	3896
S Short	2	Wages- March	£831.92		£831.92	3897
J Fisher	3	Wages - March	£200.00		£200.00	3898
CAPALC	4	Annual affiliation fee	£916.02		£916.02	3902
Savills(UK)Ltd	5	Land Rent – 11/10/2021 to 05/04/2022	£3125.00		£3125.00	3903
SMC	6	Legionella Checks - Leeds Hall Pavilion	£55.00 £55.00	£22.00	£132.00	3904
HM Revenue & Customs	7	PAYE – Jan/Feb/March	£185.72		£185.72	3905
Veolia	8	Refuse – Leeds Hall Cemetery	£94.58 £76.24	£34.16	£204.98	BACS
GP Internal Audit	9	Audit 2021/2022	£842.30		£842.30	3906
ESPO	10	Toilet rolls	£34.24	£6.85	£41.09	3907
North Level IDB	11	Drainage Rates 1/4/2022 to 31/3/2023	£496.73		£496.73	3908
Wave	12	Water – Pavilion - Leeds Hall - Cemetery	£78.49 £29.71 £6.02	£12.11	£90.60 £29.71 £6.02	3910 3911 3912
Tool Station	13	Cemetery Padlock	£16.65	£3.33	£19.98	3913
XL Circondare	14	Jubilee Printing – Posters - Banner – Talk leaflets – Photo entry forms - Cake Comp Leaflets	£36.00 £59.00 £34.00 £51.00 £37.00	£7.20 £11.80 - - -	£236.00	3914

(ii) S137 Payments - None

There will be a meeting of the Finance Committee on Tuesday 10th May at 7pm in the Leeds Hall – all members are welcome

65) Planning

Applications:

REF:22/00275/FUL Proposed hybrid planning application for the proposed Grantham to Bexwell Pipeline Scheme with full planning consent sought for a proposed 95 kilometer pipeline and a 4 kilometer spur; and outline consent for associated above

14/2022

ground infrastructure at Elton and Welby Heath with all matters reserved except for access at Land Along The Proposed 95 Kilometer Grantham To Bexwell Pipeline Route – for Anglian Water Services Ltd. No Comment

REF:22/00388/HHFUL Part 2 storey part single storey rear extension and single storey extension to form porch involving demolition of existing garage at 45

Crowland Rd, Eye, PE6 7TP. No Comment

REF:22/00505/TRE 4m Crown lift on 7no Willow trees 12/00003/TPO at 72 Hodney Road, Eye, PE6 7YJ. No Comment

REF:22/00332/WCPP Variation of condition C2 (change from facing brickwork to rendered blockwork to side elevations) pursuant to 21/01031/HHFUL Two storey side extension, single storey side and rear extensions, two storey front infill extension to include balcony, external air conditioning units and addition of solar panels at 9 Easby Rise, Eye, PE6 7TX. No Comment

REF:22/00110/HHFUL Two storey side and rear extension and external alterations including additional side windows/roof lights at 11A Crowland Road, Eye. PE6 7TN. No comments.

Decisions – None received

66) Allotments – Report

Members met with allotment holders on 2 Saturday mornings which was useful. 2 tenants given up and the plots been marked out and re-let. Quite a lot of rubbish pallets, bricks etc left – may need a skip to clear.

Wood Chippings being left – need to ensure it isn't being fly tipped.

Changing the combination lock code may be necessary.

There is a hole in the hedge which needs repairing to prevent unauthorised access to the site.

67) Cemetery – Report

No issues

68) Eye Primary School

Meeting arranged with City Council officers next week.

The Eye 10k run is on 8th May

69) Leeds Hall, Recreation Ground and Amenities

Request for one senior and one junior football to play at the Pavilion whilst the Thorney pavilion is being renovated.

The work may be completed by the start of the season but will be able to play at Eye if not. Will need to liaise with the clerk re fixtures.

The clerk will print copies of the Play Equipment reports for members.

70) Asset Transfer - Manor Farm Community Centre

Still working towards, heating has now been sorted.

71) Platinum Jubilee – Update

The Co-op Funeral have agreed that that their forecourt can be used by the public when events are on.

The Community Centre and The Leeds Hall will be used one morning each week during May as a box office for the Jubilee events.

72) Transport, Roads and Footpath – no issues

15/2022

73) Other Correspondence

Peterborough City Council, Housing Enforcement – Letter advising that the site licence at the Tasmin Caravan Park now requires a new licence.

The consultation period for this is 28 days and as well as the Parish Council other consultees are Cambridge Fire & Rescue, the Site Manager and Peterborough City Council. The representations must be in writing, on the feedback form by 27th April 2022. Only comment from the Parish Council is to ask that checks are made with the police re anti-social behaviour which has happened in the past

Suggestion to have trees along Thorney Road from “Muddy Paws” through to Pioneer Caravans. Need to establish ownership of the land before this can be taken further.

74) Date of Next Meeting – Thursday 19th May 2022

Annual Parish Council Meeting and Annual Meeting for Parishioners

16/2022